UNIVERSITYof HOUSTON

UNIVERSITY COORDINATING COMMISSION
Agenda for March 10, 2008
E Cullen Building room 311
12:00 noon — 1:00 pm

REVISED
TO: John Antel, Joel Bloom, Elaine Charlson, Joe Kotarba, Keith Kowalka, Robert McPherson, David
Papell, David Rosen, Dan Wells
FROM: Wynne Chin, Chair, University Coordinating Commission
DATE: March 10, 2008

| Call to Order; Minutes for 12/7/07

1 Announcements
A Spring 2008 meeting dates: March 10, April 14

B E-mail listserves:
UC-COORD-COMMISSION@LISTSERV.UH.EDU - Commission members
UCC-NEWS@LISTSERV.UH.EDU - Commission news: UH community members may
subscribe by sending an e-mail request to madaly@uh.edu

C Website: http://www.uh.edu/ucc/

i UCC 0041 08S: Affiliation with the Workers Rights Consortium and the Designated Suppliers
Program (UB44009)
This document was submitted by SGA
This documents has been reviewed by SGA
No response to requests for information on others that have already reviewed document

v UCC 0042 08S: Student Academic Bill of Rights
This document was submitted by SGA
This documents has been reviewed by SGA
No response to requests for information on others that have already reviewed document

\ UCC 0043 08S: Graduate Student Assistantships
This document was submitted by (information unavailable at time of printing)
This documents has been reviewed by (information unavailable at time of printing)

Vi UCC 0044 08S: SACS Faculty Credentials Guidelines
This document was submitted by (information unavailable at time of printing)
This documents has been reviewed by (information unavailable at time of printing)

Vi Review of current operating procedure including strategies for soliciting proposed policies
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VIl Review of the definition of *"policy"
IX Mandatory vs. voluntary submission to UCC
X Old Business/New Business

Xl Adjournment
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